From: Rojo, Claudia

To: Hwang, Jin

Subject: RE: Hollywood Center WSA

Date: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:57:01 PM
Hi Jin,

I'll replace these with previous versions. | will look out for these changes in the future when | format
these documents.
Thank you,

Claudia Rojo

Utility Executive Secretary for David R. Pettijohn
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division — Executive Office
111 North Hope Street, Room 1460

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Phone: (213)367-2661

From: Hwang, Jin

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Rojo, Claudia

Subject: RE: Hollywood Center WSA

Hello Claudia,

After clerical review/edits, | noticed that some page numbers were changed in the Hollywood Center
Project WSA.

Please see the attached REVISED WSA. | revised page numbers in Table of Contents.

Please see the REVISED WSA appendices. Appendix G has been revised to reflect the revised page
numbers in the WSA.

Z:\Water Resources Development\Projects & Tasks\Water Supply Assessments\WSA
Projects\Hollywood Center Project\Board Package\Hollywood Center Appendices.pdf

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Jin Hwang

Civil Engineering Associate

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

Water Resources Division

111 N. Hope St. Room 308

Los Angeles, CA 90012

213-367-4845

From: Rojo, Claudia

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Hwang, Jin

Subject: Hollywood Center WSA

Claudia Rojo

Utility Executive Secretary for David R. Pettijohn
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division — Executive Office
111 North Hope Street, Room 1460
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